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Chapter 1101 Production-Type Fey: Dark Crystal Armored Insect 

Lin Yuan could use Genius’ Connected Tails to impart knowledge to Qin Yu quickly. However, it was 

more important for Qin Yu to experience life at his own pace. 

This was the same reason why Lin Yuan never used Connected Tails on Chu Ci. 

Lin Yuan looked up at Qin Lun and noticed that Qin Lun had a hesitant expression. 

“I asked you here so that I can help Qin Yu awaken his beast pattern and remove the affliction from his 

body. At the same time, I have found the Polar Night Blue Sky Scorpions for you. However, you will need 

to pass a small test before you can obtain the Polar Night Blue Sky Scorpions,” said Lin Yuan. Lin Yuan 

led Qin Lun and Qin Yu to the training room and used the Jasmine Lily’s Severed Limbs Growth to inject 

vitality into Qin 

Yu. 

Soon, a clear Polar Night Blue Sky Scorpion pattern appeared on Qin Yu’s neck that matched Qin Lun’s. A 

dark sticky aura oozed out of the beast pattern. 

When Lin Yuan walked out of the training room with Qin Lun and Qin Yu, he saw that Wen Yu was 

tending to Fan Jianyi and a girl with black armor and box braids. 

This girl was tall and slender with beautiful cold features. The braids that extended to her legs swayed 

beside her as she sat on the sofa. The ends of the braids curled and resembled scorpion tails. 

The girl’s eyes left the deepest impression on Lin Yuan. They were fully white like a cloud-covered sky. 

Occasionally, a magical glow flashed across the white eyes like rays of sunlight. 

Fan Jianyi saw Lin Yuan and was about to stand when Blue Night made a surprised sound and said, 

“What strong Polar Night Blue Sky Scorpion aura! Usually, the Polar Night Blue Sky Scorpion aura should 

have been diluted in mixed-blood offspring. Yet, this aura is even stronger than some pure bloodlines.” 

Fan Jianyi coughed softly, and Blue Night realized it had spoken out of turn. It hastily stood up and 

nodded in greeting at Lin Yuan. 

It looked at Lin Yuan with even more affection than the way Fan Jianyi looked at him. 

Blue Night had used the spirit fluid concocted by the Moon Empress and Law Crystals to evolve to 

Creation Breed. 

Although Fan Linglong had gone to much trouble to beg for this opportunity, the Moon Empress still did 

them a favor. 

Blue Night never forgot this. 

Feys were always straightforward when it came to their feelings, and Blue Night’s gratitude to the Moon 

Empress naturally extended to Lin Yuan. 



After Lin Yuan nodded back at Fan Jianyi and Blue Night, he saw two small black scorpions crawl out of 

Blue Night’s clothes and make their way over to Qin Lun and Qin Yu. 

Qin Lun was fine with the small scorpion crawling all over him. However, Qin Yu was young and afraid of 

creepy crawlies. He could not help but freeze as the color slowly drained from his face. 

Fan Jianyi was surprised by how friendly the two young scorpions were behaving toward Qin Lun and 

Qin Yu. 

SW 

Still, she felt at ease because it proved that the two scorpions were not opposed to the two boys’ 

presence. Once they proved that Qin Lun and Qin Yu did have the Polar Night Blue Sky Scorpion beast 

pattern, there would be no reason for Blue Night to refuse. 

Frankly, Blue Night did not plan on rejecting. Once it was certain that Qin Lun and Qin Yu did have the 

Polar Night Blue Sky Scorpion beast pattern, it had already decided to allow its children to be contracted 

by Qin Lun and Qin 

Yu. 

It would be beneficial to the Polar Night Blue Sky Scorpions’ growth if spirit qi professionals contracted 

them with Polar Night Blue Sky Scorpion beast patterns. 

As a parent, Blue Night felt that it needed to give its child the best. 

Blue Night said, “Young Lord, I am okay with my children being contracted by your two boys. However, I 

need them to promise to supply my children with resources. On my part, I’ll also send a monthly supply 

of resources for my children. I hope that the two boys will be able to use all these resources on my 

children.” 

 

Lin Yuan did not expect them to agree so easily, and he immediately replied, “I will provide the daily 

resources needed by the two Polar Night Blue Sky Scorpions. If my memory serves, the Polar Night Blue 

Sky Scorpion needs the shell of the Dark Crystal Armored Insect to grow quickly. You can provide the 

Dark Crystal Armored Insects, and I’ll give your children 10 crystallized Dark Crystal Armored Insect 

shells every month. Additionally, I will multiply the number of resources you send over each month and 

give them to Qin Lun and Qin Yu to ensure that your children grow rapidly.” 

Lin Yuan did not expect Blue Night to continue to look after its children after Qin Lun and Qin Yu 

contracted them. 

This was essentially providing Lin Yuan with free resources. There was no reason for him to turn away 

this cornucopia. 

The Dark Crystal Armored Insect was similar to the Elemental Shellfish in that its shells had the same 

effects as elemental pearls. However, the Dark Crystal Armored Insect shells only contained dark-

element. 



The more spirit qi the Dark Crystal Armored Insect absorbed, the faster it would shed its shell. The 

higher the concentration of spirit qi it absorbed, the more crystallized the armor that was shed would 

be. 

The Dark Crystal Armored Insect was a production-type fey that was much rarer than the Elemental 

Shellfish. 

However, there were definitely Dark Crystal Armored Insects in the Cage of Brahma Insects. 

Otherwise, Blue Night would not have been able to evolve to Creation Breed. 

Ever since Lin Yuan met Blue Night, the Invisible Demon immediately started to stir as it saw Blue Night 

as a formidable foe. This meant that Blue Night had reached Sovereign X/Creation VIII. It was no wonder 

that it was the leader of the Cage of Brahma Insects’ main fey. 

Blue Night was taken aback by what Lin Yuan said and immediately felt hungry. 

Fan Linglong had produced many Dark Crystal Armored Insects for Blue Night in the past. 

However, many Creation Master resources were required for the Dark Crystal Armored Insect to shed its 

shell. 

Hence, only about half of the nurtured Dark Crystal Armored Insects had been used. 

As such, it was difficult for Cage of Brahma Insects to provide the Dark Crystal Armored Insects. 

But it seemed excessive for Lin Yuan to provide the two Polar Night Blue Sky Scorpions with ten shells 

every month! This meant that he would need to produce 20 shells each month for both children! 

Even at Blue Night’s current level, it didn’t receive 20 Dark Crystal Armored Insect shells every month. 

Thus, it craved the resources that Lin Yuan was promising to give its children. 

Nonetheless, Blue Night rejoiced as the resources on top of the two contractors with Polar Night Blue 

Sky Scorpion beast patterns would ensure that its children would be able to evolve to Myth Breed in less 

than eight years. 

Chapter 1102 The Second Letter 

Blue Night had been ready to give up everything it had to provide for its two children. It also wanted its 

children to obtain as many resources as they could from Lin Yuan. 

However, neither Qin Lun nor Qin Yu had comprehended Willpower Runes. This displeased Blue Night 

greatly. 

“Your children will be evolved to Legend quality when they reach Bronze grade to ensure that their 

potential is maximized. I will also evolve your children to Silver grade when Qin Lun and Qin Yu 

comprehend Willpower Runes and evolve them to Fantasy Breed,” said Lin Yuan. 

The last of Blue Night’s worries disappeared with Lin Yuan’s second promise. He made Qin Lun and Qin 

Yu promise Blue Night and form contracts with the two young Polar Night Blue Sky Scorpions. 

The two Polar Night Blue Sky Scorpions were officially Qin Lun and Qin Yu’s feys. 



Qin Lun, Qin Yu, and the two Polar Night Blue Sky Scorpions were all delighted after the contracts were 

formed. 

Blue Night was happy that its two children were going to be so well provided for and that they had 

contractors with dependable backgrounds. 

Lin Yuan was happy that Qin Lun and Qin Yu had found suitable feys. 

Now, the brothers could finally increase their power and add to Sky City’s strength. 

Qin Lun and Qin Yu were happy that they were no longer helpless nobodies. They could now fight just 

like every other combat-class spirit qi professional. 

With this power, they would be able to return the favor to Lin Yuan, who had saved them, and prove 

their worth. 

They were also able to trace their background. 

The happiest person was Fan Jianyi. 

Qin Lun and Qin Yu were under Lin Yuan, and Blue Night was Fan Linglong’s main fey. Now that Blue 

Night’s two children had formed contracts with Lin Yuan’s subordinates, Cage of Brahma Insects and Lin 

Yuan had an unbreakable bond. 

This was a connection that she could have only dreamed of. 

Once the Moon Empress heard of this, she would not only stop blaming Cage of Brahma Insects, but she 

might even help out Cage of Brahma Insects even more. 

Suddenly, Fan Jianyi remembered the other reason she had come to the Return from Faraway Mansion 

and hastily said, “Lord Lin Yuan, inside this Diamond fey storage box are the resources that we agreed 

on in exchange for the Golden Lotus Brocade Pearls. Please check them.” 

Fan Jianyi placed the Diamond fey storage box in Lin Yuan’s hands. 

Lin Yuan looked inside the Diamond fey storage box and saw that there was also a small pile of Law 

Source Crystals on top of the young Elemental Shellfish. 

Evidently, Fan Jianyi had brought all 40,000 Law Source Crystals. 

“I still need a month before the 800 Golden Lotus Brocade Pearls are ready. You can give the Law Source 

Crystals to me then,” said Lin Yuan. 

“Lord Lin Yuan, Cage of Brahma Insects is in no rush. I personally cleaned out the storage to gather the 

Law Source Crystals, so I thought I would bring them to you first. Once you’re ready, you can contact 

Hansheng to collect the Golden Lotus Brocade Pearls,” replied Fan Jianyi 

Lin Yuan smiled and said, “Cage of Brahma Insects has my thanks. I will punctually deliver the Golden 

Lotus Brocade Pearls to Cage of Brahma Insects in a month.” 

Now that he had another 40,000 Law Source Crystals, Lin Yuan felt that it was not a waste to spend close 

to 10,000 Law Source Crystals to transform the Class XI/Kalpa VIII Invisible Demon into an Apostle. 



While Lin Yuan and Fan Jianyi were talking, Blue Night’s eyes were fixed on Qin Lun and Qin Yu. 

After studying them carefully, Blue Night could not figure out why the strong Polar Night Blue Sky 

Scorpion aura came from the two boys. 

As such, it decided to turn its attention to its children instead. 

 

Before Fan Jianyi and Blue Night left the Return from Faraway Mansion, they saw Zhou Luo rushing in 

and immediately sensed his king-class aura. Fan Jianyi and Blue Night usually ignored king-class experts 

given their identity and power. 

But since he was returning to the Return from Faraway Mansion, they still nodded at him in greeting 

Zhou Luo made a beeline for Lin Yuan and handed him a piece of paper as he said, “Young Master, I 

returned to the Listening Heron Chamber of Commerce after the meeting, and Endless Summer told me 

to deliver this piece of paper to you. Endless Summer said that this piece of paper was attached to a 

Messenger Pigeon. However, the Messenger Pigeon had charged into the Listening Heron Chamber of 

Commerce and was snuffed out by Endless Summer’s aura.” 

Given that Zhou Luo had returned to the mansion so soon after leaving, the matter had to be urgent. 

He received the paper and saw that it was exactly the same as the letter from before. That letter had 

also been delivered to the Listening Heron Chamber of Commerce by a Messenger Pigeon. Lin Yuan 

remembered that the last letter had been regarding the Zheng family. From the previous letter’s 

content, Lin Yuan could tell that the writer understood the Zheng family well but also resented them. 

When Lin Yuan opened this letter, he saw that it was regarding the blood pact ultimate fight between 

Sky City and the Zheng family. 

There was even information about the leader of the Zheng family’s main fey. It also mentioned that the 

Miao family would be sending out pinnacle emperor-class experts to help the Zheng family. 

Since the Messenger Pigeon had delivered this letter, it had to have taken three days for it to fly from 

Indigo Azure City to the Royal Capital. 

The leader of the Zheng family had only arrived at the Royal Capital last night. 

Hence, this letter had to have been sent when the Zheng family was still preparing to issue a blood pact 

ultimate fight challenge to Sky City. 

It could not be more clear that the writer detested the Zheng family. 

However, the current situation was different from three days ago. 

Now, the Miao family had also lent the thearch-class expert Han Tianhe to the Zheng family. 

The writer had known almost immediately that the Zheng family intended to issue a blood pact ultimate 

fight challenge to Sky City. This meant that the writer also had to know what the Miao family was 

currently offering the Zheng family. 



Previously, Wen Yu had guessed that the letter’s sender was Zheng Kaiyan because he had six fingers, 

and the letters on the page were spaced differently from how a person with five fingers would write 

them. 

The sender also seemed to lack strength. 

Even a healthy girl would be able to write with greater strength. 

Lin Yuan did not feel the need to ponder deeply about who was sending these letters to Sky City because 

this letter came with a string of numbers at the end. 

Chapter 1103 Try to Help Yourself Before You Ask for Help 

After Lin Yuan read the letter, he gave it to Wen Yu. 

She read the letter and said determinedly, “I am 95% confident that the writer is the Third Young Master 

of the Zheng family. The letter was written quickly. Clearly, the Zheng family’s Third Young Master is 

trying to gain favor with Sky City by writing this letter. He wants to know if Sky City has what it takes to 

destroy the Zheng family and give him a chance to make a comeback.” 

Lin Yuan did not comment. 

If Zheng Kaiyan had truly written this letter, it would be good news to Lin Yuan. 

If Zheng Kaiyan became loyal to him, he could help Zheng Kaiyan rise to power and allow him to take 

charge of the Zheng family after he beat the Zheng family in the blood pact ultimate fight and gained 

control of their resources. 

This would reduce the stress on the Listening Heron Chamber of Commerce and be able to gain a whole 

Zheng family instead of an incomplete one. 

If Listen absorbed the Zheng family’s resources, he would have to replace all the people from the Zheng 

family and replace them with his people to be on the same side. 

This would result in talented people that came from the Zheng family but did not have the Zheng 

surname being lost. 

However, it would be completely appropriate for Zheng Kaiyan to succeed the Zheng family in such a 

time of crisis. 

He would be heralded as a hero in the eyes of the other members of the Zheng family and save them 

from destruction. 

At that time, most of those talented people would be saved. 

There were no top factions in Indigo Azure City, and the sea also surrounded it. In Lin Yuan’s eyes, Indigo 

Azure City was a juicy piece of meat. However, he would have to call the number left on the letter to be 

sure how the situation would play out. 

Lin Yuan called the number. When it connected, he immediately said, “Hello, Zheng Kaiyan.” 



The person on the other end of the call was silent for a moment. But soon, he chuckled and replied 

honestly, “The City Lord of Sky City is truly capable. You managed to guess who I was from just two 

letters.” 

Lin Yuan raised an eyebrow before he hung up. 

He continued to hold the phone, and it started to ring in less than a minute. 

Lin Yuan picked up the call and noticed that the cavalier tone had become slightly panicked. 

He did not like Zheng Kaiyan’s previous attitude. 

The Zheng family and Sky City were enemies, and the Zheng family had taken many lives from the 

Listening Heron Chamber of Commerce. 

To Lin Yuan, Zheng Kaiyan was nothing more than a chess piece meant to stabilize the game. If the chess 

piece were not reliable, it would be unnecessary. 

“I have a proposition for you.” 

After the words left his lips, Zheng Kaiyan realized that he had been hung up on again. 

Zheng Kaiyan gnashed his teeth but could not do anything else but continue to call. 

Sky City’s attitude made Zheng Kaiyan aware that he had no right to negotiate with them. 

As upset as he was at how Sky City was treating him, he knew that Sky City was his only chance of 

making a comeback. 

Otherwise, there would only be two endings in store for him. 

If the Zheng family won, he would continue to suffer a wheelchair-bound existence. 

If the Zheng family lost, he would die. Zheng Kaiyan was smart, and he knew that he had to change his 

attitude. 

However, the call continued to ring but was not picked up. 

Cold sweat broke out on Zheng Kaiyan’s forehead. 

A few seconds felt like a few years. 

 

Lin Yuan picked up just when he thought that the call was about to be automatically ended. 

Zheng Kaiyan now acted like a wild animal in a hopeless situation but was desperate for survival. “I’m 

begging for your help.” 

Lin Yuan immediately replied harshly, “Try to help yourself before asking for help. Your survival is hinged 

on your worth. How much value you have determines how long you’ll live. I’ll wait for half an hour. The 

next time you call me, I want to know who is participating in the blood pact ultimate fight against Sky 

City.” 



Lin Yuan promptly hung up. 

Lin Yuan already knew that the Miao family was lending Han Tianhe to the Zheng family. 

Everyone who was going to participate in the blood pact ultimate fight needed to report to the Spirit 

Guards in advance. 

Lin Yuan would immediately know of any changes in the Zheng family’s participants with Liu Jie around. 

The news about Han Tianhe’s participation was Lin Yuan’s way of testing Zheng Kaiyan. 

Lin Yuan did not hope that this chess piece would turn out to be dishonest even if it could be helpful. 

Wen Yu knew what Lin Yuan was planning, and she said, “Young Master, if we win the blood pact 

ultimate fight and obtain Zheng Kaiyan’s loyalty, it will be greatly beneficial to Sky City. When I was 

looking at the profiles of the Zheng family, Zheng Kaiyan had a high rating. However, in a large family 

like the Zheng family that is also reliant on the Miao family, the younger generation’s worth is always 

dependent on who their mother is. Hence, Zheng Kaiyan has been targeted by Miao Zhi from the 

moment he showed that he was talented. Ever since the incident that left him weak and wheelchair-

bound, the most he can do now is wheel himself out for some fresh air. 

“Moreover, the Listening Heron Chamber of Commerce has already decided on luxury goods as their 

role. This role overlaps with that of the Zheng family. The Listening Heron Chamber of Commerce can 

completely take over all of the Zheng family’s resources and use the Zheng family’s geographic location 

to expand into shallow sea mining of resources.” 

Lin Yuan nodded. 

Wen Yu had a similar idea to him. However, the Zheng family’s final path would not be decided by their 

geographic location but by how useful Zheng Kaiyan turned out to be and what kind of resources he 

would provide the Zheng family. 

Lin Yuan did not want to make a scene and allow everyone to know that the Zheng family had become 

Sky City’s subsidiary. 

Discretion was the name of the game. 

Lin Yuan wanted the Zheng family to continue as they were while quietly helping Sky City. 

Zheng Kaiyan’s rise in power could be easily explained away, and it did not matter whether the top 

factions believed that the Zheng family was connected to Sky City. 

After all, there would definitely be traces left behind when Sky City secretly transferred resources to the 

Zheng family. 

It was more important to Lin Yuan that the rising and veteran factions believed that the Zheng family 

had nothing to do with Sky City. 

Chapter 1104 You Dare Threaten Me? 

After the Listening Heron Chamber of Commerce took over the Zheng family’s luxury resources, the 

Zheng family could be easily cut off once they could no longer be of any use. 



He believed that the other two veteran factions in Indigo Azure City would be very interested in the 

Zheng family’s real estate. 

In less than half an hour, Zheng Kaiyan called again. 

When Lin Yuan picked up, he heard Zheng Kaiyan say frantically, “The situation has changed. For some 

reason, Zheng Kaiyuan has managed to form a connection with the Moon Empress’ disciple. He used this 

connection to obtain the help of a thearch-class expert. The thearch-class expert’s name is Han Tianhe, 

and he’s Miao Zhenshan’s right-hand man. Since you accepted the challenge so readily, Zheng Kaiyuan is 

going to ask the Miao family for more help. He wants to swap out the emperor-class expert with two 

pinnacle Myth III feys with another thearch-class expert.” 

Lin Yuan gave Zheng Kaiyan an internal thumbs-up as it was likely that Zheng Kaiyan had offered all the 

information he had access to. 

He had already expected that Zheng Kaiyuan would start to panic when Sky City accepted the blood pact 

ultimate fight challenge so quickly. 

Lin Yuan replied nonchalantly, “The Moon Empress’ disciple and Zheng Kaiyuan aren’t friends. Your reply 

has saved your life. All you need to do now is remain in the Zheng family’s residence in Indigo Azure City. 

I will immediately meet you for a face-to-face discussion after the blood pact ultimate fight. Also, have 

you comprehended a Willpower Rune?” 

Zheng Kaiyan had been extremely worried. He would rather die than continue his tortured existence. 

Zheng Kaiyan’s chest had tightened when he heard that Zheng Kaiyuan had borrowed the help of a 

thearch-class expert. 

But after this call, the tight feeling completely vanished because the person on the other end of the call 

sounded so sure that the thearch-class expert seemed almost insignificant. 

Zheng Kaiyan did not believe that anyone could sound so sure if their faction was facing impending 

destruction. 

It seemed that the Zheng family was truly in trouble. 

He wondered how his grandfather, who had abandoned him, would feel after knowing that his second 

grandson had resulted in the Zheng family’s ruin. 

However, there was no way his grandfather would know because his grandfather would be the first 

person who would lose his life during the blood pact ultimate fight. 

“City Lord, I shall wait for you here in Indigo Azure City!” 

At that moment, Zheng Kaiyan realized that he had been hung up on again. As he gazed at the swallows 

flying past his window, Zheng Kaiyan allowed himself to become lost in his memories. 

“Use him and make him submit! Abandon him and win the hearts of others! Kill him to quell your rage!” 

These words had been carved into Zheng Kaiyan’s mind from a young age. 



His grandfather had taught Zheng Kaiyan these words and how a member of the elite like him should 

treat everyone around as pawns that he could use. 

Yet now, he was nothing more than one of Sky City’s pawns. 

But regardless, he was the Zheng family’s hero because he would be the one that enabled the Zheng 

family to continue surviving. 

However, Zheng Kaiyan was still mildly excited because he felt that there was no way that Sky City’s City 

Lord would abandon him. He would definitely have a chance to prove his worth. 

Even if he would still be confined to a wheelchair, he would not be worthless. 

Lin Yuan and Wen Yu had a deep discussion about the future of Sky City. 

The Miao family was now in a state of panic because the Spirit Guards had denied their request to 

venture into the Class 6 abyss dimensional rift. 

Any veteran faction could make a request to venture into the abyssal world. 

The application was nothing more than a formality. 

There were even some rising factions who could apply. 

However, the Miao family was stuck because of the Spirit Guards. 

 

This meant that the Spirit Guards were still displeased with the Miao family. 

Miao Zhi had insulted Wang Fuxiang, while Miao Zhuo had offended the Spirit Guards. 

This was the Spirit Guards’ way of getting revenge. 

Miao Zhuo had just relaxed for a moment. But now, he was once again public enemy number one in the 

Miao family. 

Miao Zhenshan worried over this issue as he paced around the study room. His constantly changing 

expressions were evidence of his perturbance. 

If they really could not expand into the abyssal world, the Miao family would not only become the 

laughingstock of all the factions, but they might even be left behind by all the other factions that gained 

resources from the abyssal world. 

Just as Miao Zhenshan was about to hold a meeting of the elders, someone said from the doorway, “Old 

Master, Young Master Zheng would like to see you.” 

Miao Zhenshan frowned as he did not understand why Zheng Kaiyuan would need to see him. But he 

knew that Miao Zhuo had offended the Young Liege of the Midnight Palace because he had offended Lin 

Yuan first. Hence, the root of the matter was Lin Yuan. 



The Young Liege of the Midnight Palace had taken action on behalf of Lin Yuan because they were very 

close. Zheng Kaiyuan was acquainted with Lin Yuan. It was likely that the Miao family’s issue could be 

resolved through Zheng Kaiyuan’s connection to Lin Yuan. 

As such, Miao Zhenshan decided to see Zheng Kaiyuan in the study room. 

However, what Zheng Kaiyuan said made it impossible for Miao Zhenshan to continue keeping his 

displeasure under wraps. “Grandfather, I want you to lend me another thearch-class expert. This way, 

the Zheng family will have an even higher chance of defeating Sky City in the blood pact ultimate fight.” 

Zheng Kaiyuan was so absorbed in his desire for another thearch-class expert that he did not notice the 

negative change in Miao Zhenshan’s tone. 

“Are you saying that Elder Han isn’t strong enough? Who else in the Miao family meets your 

expectations?”. 

Zheng Kaiyuan immediately replied, “Grandfather, Elder Han and Elder Liu are always together. I heard 

that Elder Liu is slightly stronger than Elder Han and that his main fey has reached Sovereign VI/Creation 

V. Can you allow Elder Liu to swap in for an emperor-class expert?” Zheng Kaiyuan paused for a moment 

before adding, “Once the blood pact ultimate fight is over, I’ll immediately head over to Lin Yuan’s place. 

He invited me to visit when we met at the Spirit Food Pavilion.” 

Zheng Kaiyuan’s words caused anger to flash across Miao Zhenshan’s eyes. 

Miao Zhenshan did not expect Zheng Kaiyuan to be so bold that he would threaten his grandfather. 

Chapter 1105 Big Harvest 

If the Spirit Guards were not preventing them from expanding into the abyssal world, there was no way 

that Miao Zhenshan would give Zheng Kaiyuan his consent. 

It would agitate the other factions if the Miao family sent two thearch-class experts to help the Zheng 

family during a public event like the blood pact ultimate fight. 

This would lead to a negative effect on Connected Beast Park’s influence and reputation. 

However, the Miao family did need Zheng Kaiyuan’s help to become closer to Lin Yuan. 

Thus, Miao Zhenshan took a deep breath and said, “I will go and let Elder Liu know. But you can’t just 

take Miao Qi with you when you go and visit the Moon Empress’ disciple. You have to take Miao He and 

Miao Zhuo too so that Miao Zhuo can properly apologize to the Moon Empress’ disciple.” 

Zheng Kaiyuan’s eyes flashed. He knew that his grandfather wanted to create the opportunity for Miao 

He to become closer to Lin Yuan. He only mentioned Miao Zhuo as a cover. 

He felt that if he was Lin Yuan, he would not bother about Miao Zhuo’s apology. 

Nonetheless, Zheng Kaiyuan could not express his objection now that he had managed to borrow Elder 

Liu. 

Zheng Kaiyuan reluctantly agreed and stood up to excuse himself. 



However, Zheng Kaiyuan did not know that the moment he turned around, Miao Zhenshan shot him a 

murderous glare. 

All the major factions in the Radiance Federation knew about the impending blood pact ultimate fight 

between Sky City and the Zheng family. Naturally, Sun Ningxiang also heard the news. 

Unlike Zong Ze, Gu Lang, Long Tao, Gao Feng, and Lin Yuan, Sun Ningxiang knew that Lin Yuan was the 

City Lord of Sky City. 

She thought about the recent rumors about the Miao family and Zheng family, and she thought, The 

Miao family sure is eager to rush to their doom. They’re even willing to kick an unmovable metal plank. 

Sun Ningxiang said to Peach Witch, “Peach Witch, go and check who the Miao family is sending out to 

participate in the blood pact ultimate fight against Sky City.” Before Peach Witch could reply, Sun 

Ningxiang hurriedly shook her head and said, “Forget it. You don’t have to check. Cancel our plans to go 

home and see Grandma. We’re staying in the Royal Capital for a few more days. Two days later, I’m 

taking you and Apricot to watch the blood pact ultimate fight between Sky City and the Zheng family 

and cheer Sky City on.” 

Peach Witch nodded but was slightly worried. 

Sky City and Condense Fairy Orchard had a working relationship. She was afraid that Sky City would 

suffer by engaging in a blood pact ultimate fight against the Zheng family. Although the Miao family had 

always looked down on the Zheng family, they were still connected by marriage, and it was likely that 

the Miao family would help out the Zheng family in such a crucial situation. 

Peach Witch was not surprised that Sun Ningxiang was taking her and Apricot to cheer on Sky City. 

However, she clearly missed Sun Ningxiang’s real intention, which was to watch the destruction of the 

Zheng family and how the Miao family made themselves into a mockery. 

After Lin Yuan and Wen Yu were done discussing the future plans for the expansion of Sky City’s private 

faction territory on Star Web, he returned to his room. 

He was not worried in the least about the blood pact ultimate fight with the Zheng family because he 

had a large pile of work to attend to. 

He needed to mutate the nine Elemental Shellfish that he had just obtained from Fan Jianyi. 

The heavenly-maiden-grade elemental pearls produced by the Elemental Shellfish were Lin Yuan’s main 

resource. 

He currently had three Scorching Elemental Shellfish, three Celestine Elemental Shellfish, five 

Aquamarine Elemental Shellfish, and two Thick Earth Elemental Shellfish. He had decided on the division 

of types after careful consideration. 

Now that he had another nine Elemental Shellfish, he would have to ponder their division again 

carefully. 

However, he was not going to be as thorough in his thought process as before as he already had enough 

Elemental Shellfish to meet his expectations. 



 

These nine new young Elemental Shellfish would only serve to increase Lin Yuan’s stock of elemental 

pearls. Hence, Lin Yuan decided to split them evenly into groups of two. He decided that the remaining 

Elemental Shellfish would be another Aquamarine Elemental Shellfish. Water-type heavenly-maiden-

grade elemental pearls were able to increase Dark Blue’s power. 

Lin Yuan felt that increasing the power of his feys was more important than stocking up on resources. 

He needed Dark Blue’s Faith Water to sustain his developments in the dimensional worlds and increase 

the faith power in his body. Lin Yuan was now extremely familiar with assigning types to the Elemental 

Shellfish, and he was done with the task quickly. 

He used the remaining time to evolve the Elemental Shellfish to Bronze/Legend. 

There were now 22 Elemental Shellfish in the Spirit Lock spatial zone. Five of them were Scorching 

Elemental Shellfish, five were Celestine Elemental Shellfish, eight were Aquamarine Elemental Shellfish, 

and four were Thick Earth Elemental Shellfish. 

Lin Yuan smiled as he watched the Elemental Shellfish continuously absorb the pure spirit qi in the Spirit 

Lock spatial zone. 

He would never have to worry about lacking elemental pearls in the future. 

Even if a problem arose in the Spirit Lock spatial zone and his stock of elemental pearls dropped to zero, 

the 22 Elemental Shellfish were enough to help Lin Yuan recover soon. 

Previously, Lin Yuan thought that the 22 Elemental Shellfish used about 95% of the spirit qi in the Spirit 

Lock spatial zone. He had been right. 

But now that Gray had hatched and no longer absorbed pure spirit qi like it did before, there was a 

surplus of spirit qi in the Spirit Lock spatial zone. 

Lin Yuan calculated that only about 80% of the spirit qi in the Spirit Lock spatial zone was being used. 

The remaining 20% could be used on the five Dark Crystal Armored Insects that the Cage of Brahma 

Insects was going to deliver over. 

Soon, Lin Yuan took out the remaining 519 spirit qi crystals and continued to evolve his feys. 

After Genius and the Acid Corrosion Queen Bee were evolved, Lin Yuan only had Chimey, the Jasmine 

Lily, Blackie, Purple Afterglow, and Source Sand left to evolve. 

Chapter 1106 Manly Men Cry Too 

Lin Yuan wanted to evolve the Source Sand first. 

He instructed the Source Sand to change into quicksand before he fed spirit qi crystals one by one into 

the quicksand. 

The Source Sand’s power slowly increased. By the time Lin Yuan tossed the 200th spirit qi crystal into 

the quicksand, the Source Sand had evolved to Diamond I/Fantasy II. 



A wave of sand granules kicked up from within the quicksand. These sand granules were all made of 

Close Guard Sand, the most active parts of the Source Sand. 

Lin Yuan noticed that the Close Guard Sand had changed significantly. Previously, the Close Guard Sand 

was translucent. But now, the Close Guard Sand was made of transparent crystals. These crystals did not 

have color, but they seemed to be able to absorb any metal-type spiritual ingredient and temper it to 

gain its characteristics. 

Although the quicksand under Lin Yuan’s control did not expand, the quicksand currents were now 

1,000 times stronger. 

It would only take minutes for the quicksand to bury a Diamond X fey. 

After evolving to Diamond I/Fantasy II, the Source Sand still excelled at control abilities while its attack 

abilities were slightly weaker. 

But if a lifeform sunk 300 meters into the sea of sand, the surrounding pressure would make it 

extremely difficult for the lifeform to make it out alive. 

Moreover, there was still the killer exclusive skill. 

At that moment, the Source Sand requested Lin Yuan to strengthen one of its exclusive skills. 

The Source Sand was a special source-type item as it would not gain new abilities after its grade was 

evolved. Instead, it needed to select either Metal Consume Manifestation or Gravel Spirit Acceptance to 

evolve. Once again, Lin Yuan chose to strengthen Metal Consume Manifestation. 

Previously, his decisions to evolve Metal Consume Manifestation had led to an increase in the types of 

metal-type items that Metal Consume Manifestation could consume and the types of shapes that Metal 

Consume Manifestation could change into. 

Now, the Source Sand’s evolution was done. 

However, he did not immediately move on to evolve other feys. Instead, he ordered the Source Sand to 

spit out all the Bronze ferromanganese. Cleanly shaped ferromanganese shot out of the quicksand, and 

Lin Yuan collected them. He stored them all into a Platinum fey storage box. 

Although the ferromanganese was very suitable to the Source Sand, it would become less useful as the 

Source Sand continued to evolve. 

Hence, it would be a waste of Metal Consume Manifestation if the Source Sand continued to store the 

ferromanganese. 

Lin Yuan had already come up with a plan long ago for the metal-type spiritual ingredients that Source 

Sand would consume in the future. 

He had prepared the metal-type spiritual ingredients that Source Sand would consume once it evolved 

to Diamond grade. 

One of them was radium. Although radium was a Diamond spiritual ingredient, it was strong enough to 

withstand attacks from Myth Breed 



feys. 

wa 

Besides its sturdiness, radium was also extremely sharp. 

When Spirit Craftsmen were carving metal-type spiritual ingredients, they often chose treated radium as 

the head of their tools. 

Hence, Lin Yuan felt that it was extremely suitable for the ferromanganese to be swapped with radium. 

 

Although this would result in the Source Sand’s sand grains losing their sharpness, the radium would 

increase the sand grains’ durability and make it more difficult for a trapped entity to escape. 

As the Source Sand consumed more types of metal-type items, it would be able to increase the combat 

power of the sea of sand. Lin Yuan took out the metal-type Red Lotus Soft Gold that he had asked Listen 

to collect over the course of a month. 

Although the Red Lotus Soft Gold was a Platinum metal-type spiritual ingredient, it was even rarer than 

Diamond metal-type spiritual materials because it could only be found in Class 5 subterranean 

dimensional rifts. 

In order to help Lin Yuan find the Red Lotus Soft Gold, Listen had used almost all of the revenue that the 

Listening Heron Chamber of Commerce had earned from selling luxury goods. When held in one’s hand, 

the Red Lotus Soft Gold looked like a soft piece of metal that reflected red light. It was right on the cusp 

of transparency. 

When the Red Lotus Soft Gold’s shape was changed, the red glow would move and appear like a red 

lotus. This was the reason for its name. 

As innocuous as the Red Lotus Soft Gold appeared, it could be stretched into strands When spirit qi was 

injected into the strands, they would become exceedingly strong needles. 

After the Source Sand consumed the Red Lotus Soft Gold, it would be able to produce the Red Lotus Soft 

Gold strands at any moment to finish off whatever entity was within the sea of sand. 

When spirit qi was not involved, the Red Lotus Soft Gold strands could also become a strong malleable 

net that could be used as an attack or a means of restraint. 

Moreover, the Red Lotus Soft Gold had decaying venom that would leave angry red scars on any lifeform 

that came into contact with it. 

The scars were actually small rashes. 

The Red Lotus Soft Gold’s venom would cause the target to lose their senses and act like a lunatic. It 

would also cause the target to cry uncontrollably, obscuring their sight. 

It was even likely that the target would become so crazed that it would start to attack recklessly. When 

there were many enemies, it was even possible for the affected targets to turn their backs on their 

comrades. 



Lin Yuan watched as the Source Sand moved on to consume the Red Lotus Soft Gold, and he felt that 

even the most composed would not be able to hold back from screaming when they stepped on the 

sand granules with the Red Lotus Soft Gold’s characteristics. 

They would even start crying without intending to. 

Chapter 1107 Lin Yuan’s Cupid Tendency? 

Lin Yuan still chose to evolve Metal Consume Manifestation again, but he wanted the Source Sand to 

memorize the manifestation of the diamond shape using the Red Lotus Soft Gold. 

The Heart-Penetrating Ironline had inspired him. The Red Lotus Soft Gold could perfectly replace the 

Heart-Penetrating Ironline. 

The Red Lotus Soft Gold strands would be able to accept another dimensional lifeform. 

Lin Yuan also tossed all the Day and Night Spirit Silver he had into the quicksand. 

The Day and Night Spirit Silver wings were one of Lin Yuan’s main defense tactics. 

After the Source Sand consumed the 50 cubic meters of Day and Night Spirit Silver, Lin Yuan would have 

unlimited wings and could use the Day and Night Spirit Silver wings anytime during battle to increase his 

defensive abilities and agility. 

He did not plan on attending Gravel Spirit Acceptance. Rather, he instructed the Source Sand to spit out 

the Heart-Penetrating Ironline it had absorbed previously. 

Lin Yuan still did not know what dimensional lifeform would be suitable to use Gravel Spirit Acceptance 

on, and he would need to spend more effort in the future on this. 

He used True Data and checked on the Diamond I/Fantasy I Source Sand. 

[Fey Name]: Source Sand (Amber Button) 

[Fey Species]: Elemental/Sand 

(Fey Grade): Diamond Grade (1/10) 

(Fey Type]: Earth 

[Fey Quality]: Fantasy II 

Exclusive Skill: 

(Sand Control]: Increase the contractor’s control toward the Source Sand and also reduce the spiritual 

power consumption when controlling the Source Sand. 

[Metal Consume Manifestation]: Consume a type of metal into the Source Sand and allow the Source 

Sand to possess characteristics of the metal that was consumed. At the same time, the Source Sand can 

rapidly condense the metal within the gravel, forming a specified form. (Ferromanganese/Chain Blade), 

(Day and Night Spirit Silver/Feathers), (Red Lotus Soft Gold/Trigone Strands) (Gravel Spirit Acceptance]: 

The Source Sand could consume a type of fey or dimensional lifeform. The consumption would be 

determined by the lifeform’s energy and genetic model complexity. 



Lin Yuan nodded and pondered before he evolved Blackie’s grade. 

After Blackie’s grade was evolved, he would be able to produce more power when he used Spirit 

Essence Explosion. 

Soon, Blackie was evolved to Diamond I/ Fantasy I, and its body grew to almost 100 meters long 

The wriggling Blackie was full of the charisma and aura of a pure-blooded flood dragon-species fey. The 

flood dragon-species bloodline within Blackie had also changed. It seemed to have been agitated by 

something and was showing signs of transforming to a higher level. 

Lin Yuan thought, It’s likely that Blackie will be able to awaken its main dragon-species bloodline when it 

evolves to Fantasy V and maybe even transform into a true main dragon-species fey when it evolves to 

Myth Breed. 

At that moment, Mystic Moon’s real form came to Lin Yuan’s mind. 

He suddenly felt that Blackie and Mystic Moon seemed rather compatible. 

But he instantly shook the thought out of his head. 

Those thoughts were too strange. Had he awakened some kind of cupid tendency? 

It was not appropriate for him to consider such matters for his seniors. 

 

However, if Blackie’s physique continued to grow at its current rate, it would become larger than Mystic 

Moon by the time it evolved to Creation Breed. 

It was said that high-grade dragon-species feys did not change into human form when mating Lin Yuan 

was uncomfortable with having such images floating in his head! 

He now had 80 spirit qi crystals left. 

Lin Yuan used 20 spirit qi crystals to evolve Purple Afterglow to Platinum I/Fantasy I. 

Now, Lin Yuan was done evolving his feys, and he was left with 60 spirit qi crystals. He did not choose to 

evolve Chimey because it had remained in the Phoenix Perching Chinese Parasol Tree ever since it 

evolved into the Clear Voice Luan Sparrow, and its bloodline had been influenced into a state of faint 

mutation. 

Lin Yuan planned on evolving Chimey after its bloodline was done mutating. 

Lin Yuan felt that although he could not defeat Zong Ze and Gu Lang in a mounted fey battle, he would 

still be able to emerge victorious over the young disciples of the top factions. 

He proceeded to decorate the Spirit Lock spatial zone. 

As he gazed at the large empty extra space, Lin Yuan felt that he should take Genius with him to choose 

another 50 Hundred Questions Beasts. 



The fat tabby cat he had first nurtured took up half the space on the cat tower. As such, he would need 

to place a few more cat towers in the Spirit Lock spatial zone. 

The large number of Elemental Shellfish entrants into the Spirit Lock spatial zone increased the usage of 

spirit qi in the Spirit Lock spatial zone. 

Hence, Lin Yuan planned on dedicating the space to the current and future Hundred Questions Beasts. 

Once he was done, Lin Yuan stretched and thought, It looks like I won’t have to nurture feys for some 

time. 

He glanced at his shadow in silence. 

The Invisible Demon seemed to become unnerved as it asked, “Do you have any instructions for me, 

Master?” 

Lin Yuan chuckled and replied, “None now, but I think we should have a proper conversation.” 

Chapter 1108 Disappearance of the Purple Moon From the Abyssal World 

The uncomfortable Invisible Demon shivered as fear crept into its heart. 

The fear did not come from being controlled by Lin Yuan. Rather, it was the fear of how nebulous and 

confusing the future was. 

The Moon Empress’ decision to give the Invisible Demon to Lin Yuan was not made last minute. 

Ever since the Mother of Bloodbath had failed to take care of Lin Yuan outside Indigo Azure City, the 

Moon Empress had decided to arrange for a powerful entity to safeguard Lin Yuan’s safety. 

The Invisible Demon had not been captured by the Moon Empress recently. 

When the Class 6 abyss dimensional rift had first opened in the Radiance Federation, it had not been 

announced, but people could still enter to explore the abyssal world. 

The members of royalty had ventured into the Class 6 abyss dimensional rift during the time before the 

announcement. 

The news of the Class 6 abyss dimensional rift was made public because the members of royalty had 

suppressed all the lifeforms that were Myth Breed and above in the vicinity of the Class 6 abyss 

dimensional rift. 

Otherwise, when the masses from the Radiance Federation surged into the abyssal world, the 

appearance of one Class 11 abyss demon would result in numerous deaths. 

The Moon Empress had captured the Invisible Demon during the time that the Class 6 abyss dimensional 

rift had been sealed off from the public, and she had kept it with her for some time. 

When the Invisible Demon first entered the main world, it had been completely befuddled. 

However, the Invisible Demon was intelligent and was at least two times smarter than the average 

person. Hence, it picked new things up quickly and soon gained a deep understanding of the main world. 

It now knew that feys from the main world relied on spirit qi to increase their power. 



Spirit qi was sparse in the air, unlike source-type power, which was present in the bodies of every 

dimensional lifeform in the dimensional world. However, every dimensional lifeform contained a 

different amount of source-type power. The higher class of dimensional lifeform, the more source-type 

power it contained. When the source-type power in a dimensional lifeform reached a certain amount, it 

could change the body of the dimensional lifeform into that of an Apostle that could utilize faith power. 

It was because the Invisible Demon knew how important and short in supply spirit qi was that it had 

been shellshocked when it entered the Spirit Lock spatial zone alongside Lin Yuan. 

At that moment, the Invisible Demon knew that there was more to this young man that it had dedicated 

its soul and faith to than what met the eye. 

This made the Invisible Demon think of the obstruction it had sensed when it transferred its faith power 

into Lin Yuan. 

After it got over its shock, the Invisible Demon’s mind reeled when it heard Lin Yuan’s question. 

The Invisible Demon felt extremely insecure, leaving its life in the hands of another. 

The demons in the abyssal world were full of violence, desire, and deception. 

A strong Apostle could conquer a large territory. 

The demons that failed to become believers were just like toys to the Apostles that could be used 

casually. 

According to rumors, the famous Apostle Luster Strand had grown a pair of white wings. Luster Strand’s 

faith power was so concentrated that it had transformed into a ‘source sacred body’. 

The ‘source sacred body’ could transform an Apostle’s appearance into that of a human’s. 

However, the Apostle with the source sacred body would still retain the strongest portion of its original 

body composition. 

After gaining its source sacred body, Luster Strand had a pure and innocent appearance, but its actions 

were unbelievably cruel. 

Luster Strand adored long and strong demons, and it would kill healthy demons for sport when it was 

happy or sad. Hence, the Invisible Demon knew full well that masters could treat the lives of their 

servants as dispensable. The Invisible Demon was afraid that one mood swing on Lin Yuan’s part or one 

misspoken word would spell the end of its life. 

From the moment the Invisible Demon heard Lin Yuan’s question, it started to think of the best answer 

that would most likely be able to please Lin Yuan. 

 

After it pleased Lin Yuan, its life of servitude would be easier. 

Lin Yuan’s gentle and considerate way of evolving his feys had deeply touched the Invisible Demon. 



Since it was born in the abyssal world, the Invisible Demon had always been submerged in carnage and 

had longed to feel someone’s care. However, this wish had yet to be granted. 

“Master, you don’t need to converse with me. Your will is my will too. You can give me any orders you 

please.” 

The Invisible Demon left Lin Yuan’s shadow and knelt down before him with its head lowered. Its tone 

was one of trepidation and flattery. 

Lin Yuan raised an eyebrow as he did not understand why the Invisible Demon was speaking to him with 

such deep respect. 

He felt that there was no need for the Invisible Demon to see itself as having such an inferior status. 

Lin Yuan asked the Invisible Demon, “For you to have become a Class XI/Kalpa VIII dimensional lifeform, 

you must have lived for some time.” 

The Invisible Demon hurriedly replied, “Master, as far as I’m aware, I have lived for 1,700 red moons in 

the abyssal world.” The Invisible Demon suddenly looked confused. It felt that it had lived for longer 

than 1,700 red moons. 

In the few years before it had been captured, the purple moon that always hung in the sky had suddenly 

disappeared. 

It was as though the purple moon had been stolen, and no one knew where it went. 

The red moon did not appear in the sky anymore without the purple moon. The red moon cycle was the 

abyssal world dimensional world’s way of marking the passage of time. One red moon cycle took about 

a year and a half in the main world. 

This meant that the Invisible Demon was about 2,250 years old. 

Abyss demons had long lives, but the Invisible Demon was considered talented to have been able to 

evolve to Class XI/Kalpa VIII in a little over 2,000 years. 

“Invisible Demon, after living for so many years, you should have your own name.” 

The Invisible Demon hastily replied, “Master, I used to live in an Apostle’s territory. The lifeforms that 

were not believers or Favored Believers did not deserve to have names. Thus, I’ve always been 

nameless.” 

Chapter 1109 Lin Yuan! Abyss Dictator? 

Lin Yuan thought, The abyssal world sure is cruel. No wonder the Invisible Demon is so humble and tries 

so hard to get on my good side. 

However, Lin Yuan was confused. The Drugged Snake Eagle had only been Class XI/Kalpa I, yet it had 

been a Favored Believer of an Apostle. 

The Invisible Demon was much stronger than the Drugged Snake Eagle, yet it had not even been a 

believer! 



Now that the Invisible Demon was Lin Yuan’s servant, he did not have to worry and try to puzzle things 

out on his own. He could just ask the questions he had. 

“Invisible Demon, you should have more than enough power to become a Favored Believer. How is it 

that you weren’t even a believer?” The Invisible Demon immediately felt ill. This was the problem that it 

wanted to avoid the most. 

But since Lin Yuan was asking, it could not keep it to itself and had to go into detail. 

“Master, abyss demons are always strong and beautiful. Muscles, physique, and scales are what make 

male abyss demons attractive. I’m small and lack both muscles and scales. No Apostles in the abyssal 

world will want me, and I dared not even appear in their eye line. Every time an Apostle appears, I 

immediately hide in the shadows for fear of being killed for being an eyesore.” 

Lin Yuan was now slightly embarrassed and wondered if he had forced the Invisible Demon to open a 

painful wound. 

He did not expect abyss demons to place so much emphasis on appearances. Moreover, the features 

that they highlighted were so unusual! Male abyss demons that were large and had bulging muscles 

were considered attractive. 

In contrast, Lin Yuan felt that the Invisible Demon’s appearance was much more terrifying and fitting to 

the image of a demon. 

The Invisible Demon’s well-balanced proportions were very similar to humans. Lin Yuan reached out and 

held the Invisible Demon to help it up to its feet. 

When the Invisible Demon saw Lin Yuan reaching out his hand, it immediately went limp to allow Lin 

Yuan to do whatever he pleased with its body. 

It was afraid that any strength used would be seen as an act of defiance. 

The Invisible Demon’s heart started pounding, and it wondered if its answer had displeased Lin Yuan. It 

feared that Lin Yuan was going to punish it. 

But soon, the Invisible Demon realized that Lin Yuan wanted to help it up. 

A strange feeling gripped the Invisible Demon’s heart, and it heard Lin Yuan say, “Would you like to 

transform your life?” 

The Invisible Demon nodded on instinct, and surprise surfaced on its face, making its sinister appearance 

seem rather dazed. 

“Master, are you going to accept me as a believer and transform me into a Favored Believer? I sensed 

that you’re able to control faith power. Are you actually an Apostle?” 

Lin Yuan touched his nose and wondered how they had strayed to this point. He was not an Apostle but 

could use source-type power to change dimensional lifeforms into Apostles through the Source-Type 

Cleansing. 



Lin Yuan did not explain the Invisible Demon’s misconception. Instead, he said, “I can’t change you into a 

Favored Believer.” 

The Invisible Demon felt as though he had plunged from the sky into hell. 

It had never dared to dream that it could become a Favored Believer. Its life goal was just to become a 

believer of an Apostle. 

However, the Invisible Demon’s wild guess and Lin Yuan’s words gave it more hope than it had ever had 

before. 

Yet, before the feeling even settled, it shattered right before the Invisible Demon’s eyes. 

As utterly gutted the Invisible Demon was, it dared not show a shred of its disappointment. 

 

But it was at this moment that Lin Yuan said, “Although I can’t change you into a Favored Believer, I can 

make you into an Apostle!” 

He activated the source-type power in the Sacred Sword Wielding Queen’s skirt and allowed 100 units of 

source-type power to gather in his palm. The Invisible Demon dared not believe what it had just heard 

and tentatively raised its head to ask Lin Yuan if it had misheard. 

However, the Invisible Demon saw the pure amber-colored source-type power pulsing from Lin Yuan’s 

palm, and its jaw dropped open, revealing a mouthful of pointed teeth. The Invisible Demon’s legs 

weakened, and it fell to the ground trembling as it cried out, “Dic… Dictator!” 

Lin Yuan immediately realized that the Invisible Demon knew something that he did not. 

This was not surprising as all his knowledge about the dimensional worlds came from the Medusa Snake 

Demon. 

Evidently, the Medusa Snake Demon did not have as comprehensive of an understanding of the 

dimensional worlds as the Invisible Demon did. 

A few moments ago, the Invisible Demon had plunged from the sky into hell. But now, it had ascended 

from hell straight up into heaven. 

The possibility of being a Favored Believer had always been a pipe dream to the Invisible Demon, much 

less becoming an Apostle. However, the shining source-type power in Lin Yuan’s hand could not be 

denied. 

The Invisible Demon was now certain that Lin Yuan was a Dictator. 

It had not encountered any Dictators before, but it knew that the Apostle who controlled the territory 

where it had lived was loyal to a Dictator. 

Hence, the Invisible Demon was aware of the existence of Dictators. 

Although the Invisible Demon had never heard of Dictators being able to transform regular abyss 

demons into Apostles, it knew that Dictators were able to control pure source-type power. 



Lin Yuan immediately made a mental word of the title ‘Dictator’ as this was the first time he was 

encountering it. The Invisible Demon was already as powerful as Creation Breed feys. This meant that 

Dictators had to be as powerful as Immortal Breed feys at the very least. 

Currently, Lin Yuan could only hope to one day achieve such power! 

Chapter 1110 Pain Serves as a Lesson 

If he could even intimidate the Invisible Demon, it was likely that other dimensional lifeforms in the 

abyssal world would identify him as ‘Dictator’. 

Lin Yuan had thought of instructing Genius to use Connected Tails on the Invisible Demon so that he 

would be able to gain a better understanding of the abyssal world through the Invisible Demon. 

However, Scale Concubine had caused significant pressure on Genius’ soul when Genius had used 

Connected Tails on it. 

It was then that Lin Yuan knew that when Connected Tails was connected to a strong lifeform, it would 

have negative effects on Genius’ soul. 

Genius had only been Silver I/Fantasy I when it used Connected Tails on the Class 6 Medusa Snake 

Demon. 

Although Genius was now Diamond I/Fantasy I, its power had not increased by much and there was still 

a large distance between it and the Class XI/Kalpa VIII Invisible Demon. 

It was possible that Genius would have an easier time using Connected Tails on the Medusa Snake 

Demon now, but its soul would be heavily impacted by the Invisible Demon. 

“Lord Dictator, I want to become an Apostle!” 

The Invisible Demon was trembling in excitement, but its voice was exceedingly calm and slightly 

hopeful. 

Lin Yuan felt a hint of frustration at the still-kneeling Invisible Demon, and he hurriedly helped it up and 

said, “You don’t have to kneel to me. Since you’re with me and hidden in my shadow, why don’t I name 

you Shadow? Do you remember the mission I tasked you with? You have to keep Zhou Luo and 

everyone else safe during the blood pact ultimate fight. Once you complete this, I will transform you 

into an Apostle.” 

The Invisible Demon replied firmly, “Master, don’t worry. I am already inching my way toward becoming 

a Class 12 dimensional lifeform. When I’m facing a Class XI/Kalpa VI enemy, I just have to hide in their 

shadow, and I’ll be able to end their life with one attack. Invisible Demons aren’t tall nor do we have 

scales and our defensive ability is the lowest amongst the abyss demons. However, no one can defend 

against our attacks.” 

The Invisible Demon extended its claws, and the long sharp nails glinted menacingly. This was the first 

mission that Lin Yuan was giving the Invisible Demon, and it also concerned the Invisible Demon’s future. 

The Invisible Demon planned on giving everything it could. 



Although Lin Yuan had not mentioned what would happen if it failed, the Invisible Demon would not 

accept a Source-Type Cleansing if it failed, regardless of whether Lin Yuan offered 

it. 

Lin Yuan patted the Invisible Demon’s shoulder and said, “Once you step out, you are forbidden from 

telling anyone anything about the Spirit Lock spatial zone. Go and ask Wen Yu to take your 

measurements so she can make a set of Sky City uniform for you.” 

Lin Yuan handed a Diamond fey storage box and a Sky City mask to the Invisible Demon. 

After the Invisible Demon accepted the items, Lin Yuan and the Invisible Demon left the Spirit Lock 

spatial zone. 

Lin Yuan had not taken a break since the beginning of the Guard Ye Banquet. 

All the continuous activity and commotion left Lin Yuan wholly weary. 

Before the blood pact ultimate fight began, Lin Yuan was not planning on doing anything else. 

He was going to take the next few days to rest and relax. 

The night before the blood pact ultimate fight, he would return to the Spirit Lock spatial zone and check 

on what happened to Red Thorn after it consumed two Source Seeds and the strange plant seed. 

After they left the Spirit Lock spatial zone, the Invisible Demon followed Lin Yuan’s instruction and went 

to see Wen Yu. 

Lin Yuan usually took showers, but he decided to take a rare soak in the tub. 

Once he was done, he wrapped himself in a towel and snuggled on the bed. It only took a few moments 

for him to fall asleep. 

In the middle of the night, a shadow slipped through a crack in the doorway and fused with Lin Yuan’s 

shadow. 

The moving shadow was like a shadow that watched over Lin Yuan. 

The next day, Lin Yuan relaxed as much as he coold. 

After having breakfast, he returned to his room for a long nap before taking Genius out to choose 

another 50 Hundred Questions Beasts. 

Almost everyone on Star Web was captivated by the blood pact ultimate fight between Sky City and the 

Zheng family. 

 

There were even a few top factions that started paying attention to the blood pact ultimate fight 

because they knew the Miao family was supporting the Zheng family. 

as 



But Lin Yuan was acting as though it was not his faction that was participating in the blood pact ultimate 

fight with the Zheng family. 

Back at the mansion, Liu Jie said, “Lin Yuan, the Zheng family has changed their name list for the people 

participating in the blood pact ultimate fight. Your plan for me to put pressure on the Zheng family 

worked. Besides Han Tianhe, Liu Yanshan is also participating. Liu Yanshan is slightly more powerful than 

Han Tianhe.” 

Liu Jie could not help but revel in the Zheng family’s impending doom. 

This was a rare feeling for the solemn Liu Jie. 

He did not care that the Zheng family was rushing toward their doom because it was a result of their 

animosity with Sky City. 

Although the Miao family and Sky City had clashed before due to Condense Fairy Orchard, they had even 

fought publicly. No matter what reason the leader of the Miao family had, it was clear that he was ready 

to destroy Sky City by sending out Han Tianhe and Liu Yanshan. 

Since Miao Zhenshan was ready to kill, he should also be ready to deal with the consequences. 

Liu Jie wondered what reaction Miao Zhenshan would have when Han Tianhe and Liu Yanshan died 

during the blood pact ultimate fight. 

Previously, Condense Fairy Orchard had been at the mercy of the Miao family. 

How many factions would the Miao family be at the mercy of after they lost two thearch-class experts? 

Lin Yuan also started to feel excited. 

When Wen Yu had been checking on the Miao family member’s profiles, Han Tianhe and Liu Yanshan 

had been included. 

They were the ones who had built the success that the Miao family currently enjoyed. Although neither 

of them had the Miao surname, they had done just as much for the Miao family as any other person 

with the Miao surname. 

The death of these two people would leave the Miao family bleeding badly! 

However, the pain would serve as a lesson! 

 


